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From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Gregory Cwalina
Heller, James, ambert, Kenneth
5/25104 6:44AM
Re: Fwd: Point Beach Nuclear Plant

E NRR accepts the issue. Please let us know your allegation number and send us whatever info you have, la
1''1t;117L ncudn the referral letter and acknowledgment letter. /

Make sure to cc Joe Petrosino on all correspondence to us.

Thanks

>>> James Heller 05/24/04 10:05AM >>>
we have had the emergency arb that included personnel from NRR and agreed to refer the issue to the
Licensee. The refer was made

Since the concern was based on an NRR mandated Inspection I want to transfer the total allegation (point
beach portion and the generic aspect) to NRR. As I see the Issue the expertise to answer the point beach
specific and generic aspect portion of the allegation rest solely with NRR

do you accept

CC: Jarriel, Lisamarie; Kock, Andrea; Petrosino, Joseph
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